
Parris, Ruth 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

GAN@SouthCarolinaDHS.com 
Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:50 AM 
Ward, Jeff 
jbone@sled.sc.gov 

Subject: Grant Adjustment Notice has been COMPLETED for Greenville County Sheriff's Office - 2 

CAUTION: This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any 
links or attachments. 

~----------------~~------------~~ 

A Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been COMPLETED by the SAA for Greenville County Sheriffs Office - 2 -

Subgrantee: Greenville County Sherifrs Office- 2 

GAN Type: 2019 Initial Grant Award 

GAN Date: 31-0ct-19 

SHSP 

Original Amount: $0.00 

New Amount: $70,000.00 

Delta: $70,000.00 

Project Adjustment Details Grant Name Fmm Amount To Amount Delta 

A Piedmont Regional WMD 
SWAT Team, Greenville 
County SO 

2019 SHSP-
19SHSP13 

Grant Start Date: 

Grant Close Date: 

From 

Sep 01 2019 

Aug 31 2020 

Reason for 
GAN: 

Original Grant Award 

2019 SHSP (19SHSP13) 

To 

Sep 01 2019 

Aug 31 2020 

If you have any questions concerning this e-mail please contact the SAA. 

South Carolina DHS 

1 

$0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 


